PAGE  
37

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

MEETING – SEPTEMBER 25, 2008

(Time Noted – 7:01 PM)

Mr. McKelvey: I’d like to call the meeting of the ZBA to order. The first order of business is the Public Hearing scheduled for tonight. The procedure of this Board is that the applicant will be called upon to step forward, state their request and explain why it should be granted. The Board will then ask the applicant any questions it may have and then any questions or comments from the public will be entertained. After all the Public Hearings have been completed the Board may adjourn to confer with Counsel regarding any legal questions it may have. The Board will then consider the applications in the order heard. The Board will try to render a decision this evening on all applications however, the Board has up to 62 days to reach a determination. I would ask that when anyone is speaking please use the microphones to please speak into the microphones because this is being recorded.  And I'd also like to mention that the Members of the Board do make site visits to all properties on tonight's agenda and if anyone has a cell phone to please turn it off so that we will not be interrupted. Thank you. Roll call please.

PRESENT ARE:

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY









DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT - GRACE CARDONE

ALSO PRESENT: 
BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

GERALD CANFIELD, FIRE INSPECTOR 

JOSEPH MATTINA, BUILDING INSPECTOR

    



(Time Noted – 7:03 PM)

ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 25, 2008              (Time Noted – 7:03 PM) 


BEVERLY TUTHILL

8 AMBASSADOR LANE, NBGH






(103-5-1) R-2 ZONE 





Applicant is seeking an area variance for the rear yard setback to build a 16' x 14' rear addition on residence (corner lot).

Mr. McKelvey: Our first applicant this evening Beverly Tuthill.

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on September 16th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on September 17th. The applicant sent out thirty-three registered letters. Thirty were returned. Three were unclaimed. All the mailings and publications were in order.

Mr. McKelvey: Would you please state what you want?

Mr. LaPierre: Yes, I'm Barry LaPierre I'm representing Mrs. Tuthill. I have a signed proxy. And what we're after is an area variance to put on a 14 x 16' sunroom on the back of her house, which is located at 8 Ambassador Lane in Meadow Hill North. 

Mr. McKelvey: Any questions from the Board?  

Ms. Eaton: This will be a year round room or a seasonal?

Mr. LaPierre: This will be a three-season room there won't be any heating installation done in the room.

Mr. McKelvey: No more questions? Are there any questions from the public?

Mr. Donovan: If I could ask just one question? What's the distance now? 

Mr. LaPierre: The distance from the…?

Mr. Donovan: The rear yard.

Mr. LaPierre: The rear yard now is about 43 feet to the existing house and after the addition is built it will leave 22 feet between there and the adjoining fence line. 

Mr. Donovan: I just for the purpose of my clarification I couldn't tell if the 16 feet was added to the 22 or the 28 but you answered that question. Thanks.

Mr. LaPierre: O.K.

Mr. McKelvey: If there's no questions I'll ask for a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Ms. Eaton: I'll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

(Time Noted – 7:07 PM)

ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 25, 2008       (Resumption for decision: 8:00 PM)

BEVERLY TUTHILL

8 AMBASSADOR LANE, NBGH






(103-5-1) R-2 ZONE 





Applicant is seeking an area variance for the rear yard setback to build a 16' x 14' rear addition on residence (corner lot).

Mr. McKelvey: We are ready to resume the Zoning Board meeting. The first applicant was Beverly Tuthill, seeking an area variance for the rear yard setback to build a 16' x 14' rear addition on residence on a corner lot. Any comments?

Ms. Eaton: Your little deck looks fine but I think that sunroom will improve the appearance. I think it would be a very nice addition to your house.

Mr. Maher: I'll make a motion to approve.

Mr. McKelvey: This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. 

Ms. Eaton: I'll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

PRESENT ARE:

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY









DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT - GRACE CARDONE

(Time Noted – 8:01 PM)
ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 25, 2008              (Time Noted – 7:08 PM) 


DARRYL WASHINGTON, SR.
30 DELAWARE DRIVE, NBGH






(54-1-15) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the front yard setback and the side yard setback to keep a prior built 5 ft. X 25 ft. side deck.

Mr. McKelvey: The next is Darryl Washington, Sr.

Ms. Gennarelli: This is for the prior built deck we are going to do first. The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on September 16th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on September 17th. The applicant sent out forty-three registered letters, thirty-three were returned and ten were unclaimed. All the mailings and publications were in order.   

(Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me, could you please use the microphone? And, just identify yourself for the record.

Ms. Bender: My name is Joann Bender. I am an associate from Coppola Associates representing my office and the Washingtons. 

Ms. Gennarelli: I'm sorry to interrupt you. Could you just put it up a little bit higher?

Thank you.

Ms. Bender: It's a prior built deck and it's existing to remain. We're requesting a variance 6' 5" from the property and there's a 15 foot required setback and we're requesting 8' 7". 

Ms. Eaton: Did the Washingtons build this deck?

Ms. Bender: That was an existing condition when they purchased the house.

Mr. McKelvey: Any other questions from the Board? Any questions from the audience?

Mr. Maher: Joe (Mattina) was there a C.O. for the deck?

Mr. Mattina: Joe (Mattina) Code Compliance. No, there was no Permit or C.O. for the deck. I have just one question to clear up; you said 8'6"? The survey I have shows 6'5" from the property line

Ms. Bender: Yeah, it's 6'5" from the property line so we're requesting 8'7".

Mr. Mattina: All right. O.K.  

Ms. Drake: How long ago did the Washingtons purchase the house?

Ms. Bender: September 1999.

Mr. McKelvey: Does anybody in the audience have any questions? If not, I'll ask…

Mr. Donovan: Can I? Has Code Compliance inspected the deck? Sorry Joe, I should have asked while you were standing up before…

Mr. Mattina: No we haven't but Mr. Coppola is involved and we have projects later on and we'll take care of all of that at the same time.

Mr. Donovan: O.K. 

Ms. Bender: We do planning on upgrading the deck at this time.

Ms. Drake: In what way do you mean upgrading?

Ms. Bender: Well, I mean it's just…to make it more Code compliant, that's all, if that's was required.

Mr. Mattina: Yes.

Ms. Eaton: It won't be made larger?

Ms. Bender: No.

Mr. Donovan: And we just ask for Code compliant not more Code compliant.

Mr. McKelvey: If there's no more questions I'll ask to have the Public Hearing closed.

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Ms. Eaton: I'll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  John McKelvey: Yes                           (Time Noted – 7:10 PM)

ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 25, 2008       (Resumption for decision: 8:01 PM)

DARRYL WASHINGTON, SR.
30 DELAWARE DRIVE, NBGH






(54-1-15) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the front yard setback and the side yard setback to keep a prior built 5 ft. X 25 ft. side deck.

Mr. McKelvey: The next one is Darryl Washington, Sr., seeking area variances for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the front yard setback and the side yard setback to keep a prior built 5 ft. X 25 ft. side deck. Do we have any comments? Do we have a motion for approval?

Mr. Hughes: I move to approve it.

Mr. McKelvey: Second, anybody second?

Ms. Eaton: I'll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

Mr. McKelvey: This is a Type II Action under SEQRA also. Motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY









DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT - GRACE CARDONE

(Time Noted – 8:02 PM)
ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 25, 2008              (Time Noted – 7:10 PM) 


DARRYL WASHINGTON, SR.
30 DELAWARE DRIVE, NBGH






(54-1-15) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the front yard setback with height, one side yard setback and total for both side yards setbacks to build a two-story addition on residence. 

Mr. McKelvey: O.K. go ahead on the next one, the two-story addition.

Ms. Gennarelli: Two-story addition. The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on September 16th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on September 17th. The applicant sent out forty-three registered letters, thirty-four were returned and nine were unclaimed. All the mailings and publications were in order.  

Ms. Bender: Again, my name is Joann Bender with Coppola Associates and we are requesting a front and side yard area variance for both the existing front and side are non-conforming now and the new front is 28' 7" from the property line. It's a required 40 ft. setback and we're requesting 11' 5". The existing side is 10' 5" from the property line, the new side is 4' 5" and we're requesting 10' 7", it's a 15 ft. setback.  

Mr. McKelvey: Questions from the Board?

Mr. Hughes: Why did they push everything all the way to the front of this property when there is so much land in the back there? 

Ms. Bender: Well it does consist of a garage, they have a very small-outdated garage that a typical vehicle barely fits into and they wanted to use that and build up on that.

Mr. Maher: Well, obviously you are not going to be able to use the existing. Correct?  You are going to tear it down.

Ms. Bender: Exactly. Exactly but I mean the garage he wants to stay in the same location. We've got a picture of the elevation and the existing house.

Mr. McKelvey: Any other questions? Any questions from the audience?

Ms. Drake: I was actually wondering why you're coming a little bit more forward with the garage instead of it having straight across the same as the existing front yard?

Ms. Bender: Actually we are using the existing front setback.

Ms. Drake: Oh, that's the existing front setback for the garage?

Ms. Bender: Correct.

Ms. Drake: Yes, Oh, O.K.

Ms. Bender: We only extend the garage another (6) six feet and then went up.

Ms. Drake: And the reason for the additional (6) six feet is…?

Ms. Bender: Is because it is very small and like I said...

Ms. Drake: To fit a car in. 

Ms. Bender: You can't fit a typical today vehicle in it.

Mr. Manley: Part of the consideration that the Board has to make is, does the new home or the addition does it keep in character with the other homes within the area? And I guess part of my question would be can you maybe give me any examples of any other homes that are less than (5) five feet from the property line? 

Ms. Bender: Not at this time, I can't. I was not prepared for that question. That's one of the reasons that we did keep it towards the front as to keep it in line and make it look like that's the way its supposed to be. It's a very small house and it was laid out very, very difficult to live in in the day that it was built and we're just trying to make it more livable for them. They have a large family. The windows in the bedrooms are an absolute fire hazard so during this project we are making the bedrooms bigger and including bigger windows. I don't even think a child could climb out of the windows. So this is something they want to upgrade their quality of life for their family rather than to pick up and move. With the mortgages being what they are and interest rates being what they are it's just not a good financial move.

Mr. Maher: How many people will be living in the house? 

Ms. Bender: There's three children and Mr. and Mrs. Washington.

Mr. Maher: But I mean with four bedrooms, a study and a large rec room, are there plans down the line to include an additional bedroom in the basement there?

Ms. Bender: No.

Mr. McKelvey: Any further questions? 
       

Mr. Hughes: There's water and sewer there in that neighborhood?

Ms. Bender: Yes there is. 

Mr. McKelvey: If there are no further other questions we'll ask for a motion to close the Public Hearing?

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

(Time Noted – 7:12 PM)

ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 25, 2008       (Resumption for decision: 8:02 PM)

DARRYL WASHINGTON, SR.
30 DELAWARE DRIVE, NBGH






(54-1-15) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the front yard setback with height, one side yard setback and total for both side yards setbacks to build a two-story addition on residence. 

Mr. McKelvey: The next one is Darryl Washington, Sr., an area variances for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the front yard setback with height, one side yard setback and total for both side yards setbacks to build a two-story addition on residence. 

Mr. Hughes: I move we approve.

Mr. McKelvey: This is also a Type II Action under SEQRA. 

Ms. Drake: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

Mr. McKelvey: Carried.

PRESENT ARE:

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY









DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT - GRACE CARDONE

(Time Noted – 8:03 PM)

ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 25, 2008              (Time Noted – 7:13 PM) 


BOB MASLOSKI



131 MEADOW HILL ROAD, NBGH







(86-1-63) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the side yard setback to build a garage addition on residence. 

Mr. McKelvey: The next item is Bob Masloski.

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on September 16th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on September 17th. The applicant sent out thirty-four registered letters, thirty-two were returned and one was unclaimed. All the mailings and publications were in order.   

Mr. McKelvey: Before we go any further, the one for Homeland Gas didn't have their papers (mailings) filed in time. All right, you can go ahead.

Mr. Pomarico: I'm Vincent Pomarico and this is Mr. Masloski here, he had a little bit strange situation I guess with the zoning changing and the new garage left me, I guess making the house non-conforming. I don't know what to say tell you the truth it's a…it'll look good when its done and we're not that far off the existing line of the property. As you can see, it was 15' 4" at one point and so he left it 8' 8" to the end of the garage, the new addition. It's about 133 feet off the road so there's plenty of room that way and there's really no other place to put the new garage so. Mr. Masloski has been there 14 years and the home has been in his family since 1966. So, I guess he'd like to stay there a little longer and have a garage when he's there.

Ms. Eaton: What is going to be where the garage is now? 

Mr. Pomarico: A master bedroom and a master bath.

Ms. Eaton: Will it affect the blacktop on the driveway?

Mr. Pomarico: The driveway will be shortened up a little bit.

Ms. Eaton: What size is the garage? 

Mr. Pomarico: The new garage will be 25' x 23'. 

Ms. Drake: The garage couldn't be moved over more to the right to give more of a side yard there?

Mr. Pomarico: When you say the right which way are we looking…?

Ms. Drake: Well…

Mr. Masloski: There's quite a steep drop that stops down at the pond.

Ms. Drake: Oh, heading towards the pond you can't go any closer to the pond? 

Mr. Masloski: No there's quite a bit to actually have to bulldoze, the ground (Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me, could you use the microphone please because otherwise it is not going to pick up? Thank you.

Mr. Masloski: If we put it further to the right we would have to put in a great deal of fill.

Ms. Drake: O.K.

Mr. Masloski: And, because it drops down and goes into a pond. The actual corner of the garage is further away from the property line than the corner of the house is but the zoning laws have obviously changed since 1966. So I guess when he built it it was obviously in compliance but it no longer is now. So this is actually further from the property line than the house but its not, because of the new 30-foot rule, that's what's causing the problem and there's really no other place for us to put the garage without a great deal of expense. 

Ms. Drake: You might want to state who you were for the record also.

Mr. Masloski: I'm Bob Masloski, the homeowner.

Ms. Gennarelli: Thank you.

Mr. McKelvey: Any further questions? Any questions from the public? If not, I'll ask for a motion to close the Public Hearing. 

Ms. Drake: I have one more question. You said, you're adding another bedroom so you're increasing…?

Mr. Masloski: Turning the existing garage into a master bedroom, yes.

Ms. Drake: So you're increasing the number of bedrooms?

Mr. Masloski: No, because the access to the basement is being moved to where an existing bedroom is now so its going to be the same number of bedrooms but the master bedroom is going to be a little bit larger. I'm getting married in November and she has two sons and we're trying to make a little bit more room for the boys.

Ms. Drake: Yes. I make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. Maher: Second. 

Mr. McKelvey: Roll call.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

Mr. Pomarico: Thank you.

Mr. Masloski: Thank you.

(Time Noted – 7:19 PM)

ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 25, 2008       (Resumption for decision: 8:03 PM)

BOB MASLOSKI



131 MEADOW HILL ROAD, NBGH







(86-1-63) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the side yard setback to build a garage addition on residence. 

Mr. McKelvey: The next one is for Bob Masloski, an area variance for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the side yard setback to build a garage addition on residence. Any comments?

Ms. Drake: I'll make a motion to approve.

Mr. Maher: Second.

Mr. McKelvey: This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

PRESENT ARE:

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY









DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT - GRACE CARDONE

(Time Noted – 8:04 PM)
ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 25, 2008              (Time Noted – 7:19 PM) 


EDWARD BIAGINI


CORNER OF RIVER RD & OAK ST, NBGH






(9-3-56) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the lot area, lot depth, front yard south setback, front yard/north setback, building height and lot surface coverage to build a new single-family residence. 

Mr. McKelvey: The Edward Biagini hearing will not be held tonight, we have a letter from him: Please remove my item the lot corner of River Road and Oak Street from the agenda of this month's ZBA meeting that is being held tomorrow Thursday, September 25th. I am still waiting for a decision from the Orange County Health Department regarding the sewage proposed system for the lot. The ZBA requested that I have the OCHD's decision before I appeared before them again. Please place my item on the agenda for the October ZBA meeting being held on October 23rd. Thank you. 

PRESENT ARE:

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY









DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT - GRACE CARDONE

(Time Noted – 7:21 PM)

ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 25, 2008              (Time Noted – 7:21 PM) 


WILLIAM CORBIN



RE: 1 FLEETWOOD DRIVE, NBGH







(88-1-16) R-1 ZONE

INTERPRETATION:

TOWN OF NEWBURGH ZONING LAW 185-49. 

Mr. McKelvey: Our next item on the agenda is Edward Hall.

Ms. Gennarelli: We had a Reserved Decision on that. The Public Hearing was closed on that last month I believe.

Mr. McKelvey: Yes. I'm sorry. William Corbin is next.

Mr. Corbin: Good evening. I am William Corbin, 3 Fleetwood Drive; I guess I can open up with that this is a continuation. Do you have any questions from the last two go arounds, the last two sessions? 

(No response)

Mr. Corbin: I guess that's no.

Mr. Hughes: Well we had for some information but I don't know about the other Board Members but I just received those tonight.

Mr. Corbin: Oh, the copy of the…

Mr. Hughes: All the stuff that was asked for, the notes from the Town Supervisor, the notes from the correspondence with the Town attorney and so forth but I just got them at ten minutes to seven when I sat down here. I don't know when they were turned in.

Mr. Corbin: Yeah, the only thing that I provided as a result of the last meeting was I had e-mailed a PDF copy of the transcription of the Town Board meeting. The other documents, I think, were in the orange packet I provided initially. I thought they were. In terms of the Town attorney memos both the one from September of 2007 as well as the one from July 1st of this year I think were in that documentation.

Mr. Hughes: (to Ms. Gennarelli) Did any of our Members receive that? 

Ms. Gennarelli: What did he, I'm sorry, what did he send? 

Mr. Hughes: Would you repeat what you sent in? 

Mr. Corbin: Sure, well what I sent you via e-mail I believe yesterday.

Ms. Gennarelli: Was that what came in yesterday afternoon?

Mr. Corbin: Yes.  

Ms. Gennarelli: Around 2:30, 3:00? The PDF finally came through that we had asked for. That was the transcript from June 17th.

Mr. Corbin: The Town Board Meeting. That's correct.

Ms. Gennarelli: I had transcribed that already and given each of you a copy of it. 

Mr. Corbin: Oh, so we've done the duplicate.

Ms. Gennarelli: And Mr. Corbin sent us a PDF of it yesterday. 

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Mr. Corbin: O.K.

Ms. Gennarelli: It seems to be the same as what transcribed.

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Mr. Corbin: O.K. Well that's good news. At least they should match. O.K. So there were no other questions?

Mr. Hughes: No, because I only got that paper tonight I wasn't sure if it was word for word.

Mr. Corbin: Sure.

Mr. McKelvey: They were pretty much identical.

Mr. Corbin: All right. I guess, you know one of the things I'm concerned about here is there seems to have been at the onset of this when we first started investigating what was going on after the notification on the 3rd there was this pathway of vested rights, vested rights, vested rights. I'm concerned that this seems to have changed to one that there is a code application here which contrasts with the discussion at the Town Board meeting, my wife's discussions with the Town Supervisor as well as even the tenor even in the Article 78 paperwork which seems to go down the path of vested rights and then the Code Compliance Department is arguing it's a 185-64. I'm a little confused by this how that how that is transpired. Ah, let's see. 

Mr. Hughes: Without creating a novel, could you tell us your opinion on the difference in the two things that are going on here why you're confused?

Mr. Corbin: Well I'm not so much confused as I guess I should restate that I'm more concerned with…

Mr. Hughes: 185-64?

Mr. Corbin: 185-64 - A was where this seemed to have gone over the course of a the meetings. Now I went back and did do a little reread of…reread of 185 - 64 B which that seemed to be a question whether or not that in fact applied and a…

Mr. Donovan: Mr. Corbin, if I may, can I interrupt for just one second?

Mr. Corbin: Sure.

Mr. Donovan: Just to kind of orient the Board where I think, Mr. Corbin has made an application for an interpretation under 185 - 49 so the essential…185 - 49 is entitled Building Permits and what it says is no Building Permit shall be issued unless the proposed construction is in full conformity with the provisions of this Chapter. So I'm assuming that your position is is that Building Permit is not in full conformity with zoning. Essentially.

Mr. Corbin: Based upon the way it was explained vested rights as it was first argued does not…there's no basis for that within the Code. There are due process, administrative solutions available to applicants that's called bringing it to the ZBA who has the jurisdiction for interpretation of the Zoning Laws and legal precedent whereas the Code Compliance Department does not.

Mr. Donovan: Correct.

Mr. Corbin: 185-51 is very explicit on what they can and cannot do.

Mr. Donovan: Right so the only point that I wanted to make is you've asked for that interpretation so this Board's choice is on based on this application are either A) you find that it is in conformity or not, or, B) that you find that there are vested rights or not. So I think those are the choices before the Board. 

Mr. Corbin: Correct and I've provided case law evidence that I think argues against the continuation of vested rights based upon abandonment, loss for taxes, re-subdivision which in fact, was the case with the Exeter case unfortunately I haven't printed that one up but that has a perfect application here and in fact was possibly, and I'm just surmising that it may have been the basis for the comment within Mr. Taylor's memo that specifically stated so long as the lot line didn't move and in fact, referenced that exact DOT lot line shift. So, when I looked at…however going back and looking at Mr. Mattina's claims about whether or not 185 - B in fact, was applicable. 1) I'm not sure that was within his jurisdiction to state that it didn't apply, that's an interpretation of zoning law by in fact, taking a section of the Code and setting it aside that it did not apply within a grandfathering section. The use of the word may in this case as a statutory word is a modal verb, which grants permission it doesn't necessarily say that there's an act that in fact the permit is issued, and then have three years. It says whether or not they in fact they would be permitted under that section. So I was a little confused with that as well. I don't know what else to say here guys. I think we've kind of gone through this thing over and over. Both parties have put various pieces of data on the table. I don't know what else to say here. Any questions?

Mr. McKelvey: There is only one item I want to make clear of the two recordings, this piece of paper we got of the minutes (of the Town Board). One stated it was R-3 and it was R-3 when you filed but it is now R-1 and I think it was Gil Piaquadio said it was R-1. That was wrong on your file.

Mr. Corbin: Well I guess that's a good, that's a good question I actually did want to ask about that because we went back and looked December 17th of last year the Town Board voted to go back into R-1. Now whether or not that immediately applied or not is a question.

Mr. McKelvey: Well I think it was July 1st.  I spoke to Joe (Mattina) tonight I think it was…

Mr. Mattina: Joe Mattina, Code Compliance, I have written documentation from the Town attorney Mark Taylor that due to the court actions it was an R-3 up until July 1st of '08. The court actions were satisfied now it's an R-1 after July 1st of '08.

Mr. Corbin: O.K.


Mr. McKelvey: But just…

Mr. Mattina: It was an R-3 when it was submitted.

Mr. McKelvey: I just wanted to clarify that, that's all. 

Mr. Corbin: Yeah, I had the same question because when I went back and looked through the Town Board meetings looking for things that may have covered this it may not have shown up yet in the written Code as you know, Town Code Amendment through the Town Board. It showed in December 17th that there was a re-vote to go back to…well take lead agency status. That's what the duration was before actually closing back to R-1 that was the question.

Mr. McKelvey: Well that was because of the lawsuit on Exeter.

Mr. Corbin: On Exeter, correct. 

Mr. McKelvey: Any further questions?

Mr. Hughes: I'd like counsel to comment on the vested rights issue part of this.

Mr. Donovan:  What part would you like me to comment on?

Mr. Hughes: Well, to enlighten both the applicant and the defendant and the public about where we're at in the middle of this thing and where vested rights actually kicks in. 

Mr. Donovan: Well I think that actually the applicant is pretty enlightened. I think that other people who have spoken in opposition to are pretty enlightened as well. And I tried to; hopefully everyone got my memo, which has kind of summarized that as well. I don't know if there is anything else specifically you want me to talk about. I don't know if everybody wants me to talk about that again. I can do that but…

Mr. Hughes: I think for the benefit for everybody in the room that it would be good for you to read that into the record.

Mr. Donovan: Read my letter? I'm not going to read the whole letter.

Mr. Hughes: Well no, just the part about the vested rights. 

Mr. Donovan: Well, let me try to summarize it this way, vested rights, if someone and I'm going to try to give this example. If someone has a thirty lot subdivision and its approved under a certain Zoning Ordinance and they put in all the roads, they put in all the water lines, the sewer lines, they build fifteen homes, sixteen homes and the Town changes the Zoning so that they're now going to lose five, no make it easy, make it ten lots well the law says that that's not fair and I'm talking about common law vested rights as opposed to there's also the statutory protections that I don't want to because Ron asked me about vested rights. The law provides that the developer has acquired vested rights in that development based upon the expenditures that they've put forth in good faith reliance upon the Town Zoning. Now there are…there is the potential that vested rights can be divested. Now how can that happen? Well, let's assume that there's a case out there where someone got an approval for a fifty lot subdivision and then didn't do anything and they came back ten years later and they claimed vested rights because they had an approval. And the court said no, you didn't put in any infrastructure, you didn't build any houses, you are divested from your vested rights. There are also some cases out there that say when property is transferred from A to B to C to D well maybe that person D and the subdivision is ten or fifteen years old that person didn't have vested rights because he had no stake in the original subdivision. So I don't really want to get into a legal discourse but that's kind of…

Mr. Hughes: That's enough, I just wanted a general backdrop for the outline of where we're at and we might even be at E or F at this point. I'm not sure if D is in the picture but thank you.

Mr. Corbin: I did want to make one comment on that basis and I'm glad you read that as you did because that question of getting preliminary approval, waiting ten years and then coming back claiming they had vested rights in fact, I think based upon what I've read makes sense that there's no accrual of vested rights based upon just having a preliminary approval that would not fly. Case law doesn't support that argument and its on that basis that I'm also concerned with just applying 185 - 64 - A because just taking that statement by itself as Mr. Mattina articulated he had done in the prior session would seem to indicate that in fact, that is a vested right. That just applying that preliminary approval as that it is without time limit and I think that it's fairly clear that that is not the case because then every single preliminary approval that's hanging out there today, on that definition or that interpretation by default they could walk in today and tell you I want to build that property. I have preliminary approval, 185 - 64 - A says I'm able to do that and you would have very little recourse to fight it unless you in fact you apply that there has to be some time limit applied and that's where B comes in which is the permissive application of the word may saying that you can apply but you've got three years to do so. Thank you.

Mr. McKelvey: Any further questions? Any questions from the public? Do we want to have a motion to close the Public Hearing?

Mr. Donovan: You would keep the Public Hearing open if you thought you wanted some more information. If you think you have enough information then you can close the Public Hearing. What I want to say to Mr. Corbin, as I would say to any applicant that doesn't have a full complement of the Board. O.K? And, I'll say this to the Board as well. What you have is, Mr. Manley has recused himself, Chairperson Cardone is not here, so you only have five Members and everyone who has an application on tonight should be aware of this, you only have five Members available to vote this evening. So you would need four of five Members to vote affirmatively for your application. I think fair is fair so if…I'm sorry, the other people, the other folks would have six out of seven, but fair is fair and I think the Board should extend the fairness that if…the Board doesn't have to vote tonight, they have sixty-two days after the close of the Public Hearing but you may ask the Board not to vote so that there is another Member present at such time as the matter is voted on. I'm not asking you to decide that right now but I just…

Mr. McKelvey: He is the only one.

Mr. Donovan: He would be the only one tonight.

Mr. McKelvey: The only one tonight. 

Mr. Corbin: It's a…so four of five is based upon the full seating of the Board?

Mr. Donovan: That's correct, you need a majority of the full Board to vote in favor, just like any applicant does. 

Mr. McKelvey: So it has to be four to one.

Mr. Donovan: That's correct.

Mr. Hughes: Now at the same time and in the same stroke, there's an Article 78 that's mounted up behind this thing…

Mr. Donovan: Correct. And that…

Mr. Hughes: For the fairness to everybody concerned on this thing I'd feel more comfortable if there was a full Board to go for the vote.

Mr. Donovan: Well that's certainly…if the Board wants to say that we're ready to vote I think the courtesy to any applicant is to say, is to have that applicant make a request of the Board, I'd rather you hold off.  If the Board says, if the applicant says I want you to vote, the Board still gets to decide if you want to vote or not. And you have sixty-two days from the close of the Public Hearing assuming that you want to close the Public Hearing this evening. 

Mr. McKelvey: The Article 78 is only on the Stop Order, right?

Mr. Donovan: I believe that the Article 78 is just on the Stop Work Order. I don't think it addresses the issue of whether or not this is a building lot although that may be…I don't know what issue the Judge would reach in his decision but like I say before there is no stay against this Board.


Mr. Maher: I'll make a motion to keep the Public Hearing open.

Mr. Hughes: Second.

Mr. Donovan: And that would be to keep it open  til October…

Ms. Gennarelli: 23rd.

Mr. Donovan: October 23rd. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

James Manley: Recused

Mr. McKelvey: O.K. We'll adjourn to confer with counsel about any legal questions regarding tonight's applications and ask you to please step outside into the hallway.
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(20-4-6) A/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the maximum height and the allowable maximum 1000 sq. ft. total accessory structures to build a 28' x 36' x 21' H detached garage (accessory structure).

Mr. McKelvey: William Corbin was carried over. We reserved the decision on Edward Hall. 

Mr. Hughes: Mr. Hall submitted and application for a building for a 28 x 36 x 21. We had quite a lengthy discussion advising him that he was way over on the square footage of the building and the altitude and so forth and I thought it was understood by all concerned that this Board would like to see one of the sections of bays taken off. He returned an amended application with only 4 feet off of one side and 1 foot on the altitude. Is he here today?

Mr. Hall: Yes.

Ms. Gennarelli: Could you step up to the microphone?

Mr. Hughes: You did understand our discussion at the last meeting?

Mr. Hall: You said that you wanted less square footage so I took off 144 sq. ft. plus I am going to take down the small building which was another 96 sq. ft.

Mr. Hughes: If…Betty could you revive what was suggested to him at that time about that third bay? 

(Ms. Gennarelli - reviewing the minutes from August)

Ms. Eaton: The shed you are saying you're taking down…

Mr. Hall: Yes.

Ms. Eaton: …is that in addition to the one you talked about last month or is that the same one?

Mr. Hall: That's the same shed.

Ms. Eaton: Thank you.

Mr. McKelvey: What was the size of that?

Mr. Donovan: 96 sq. ft.

Mr. Hughes: 94?

Mr. Hall: 96.

Mr. Hughes: 96? And then the 144 you're describing from the garage that would be 12 x 12? 

Mr. Hall: That would be 4 x 28.

Mr. Hughes: 4 x 28, so you're taking 4 feet off of one side and…

Mr. Hall: The new dimensions will be 36 x 24 deep, 20 high.

Mr. Hughes: You're original application was 28 x 36 x 21?

Mr. Hall: Correct.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. I thought that we had made quite sure that you understood that we were looking to reduce the size of that both ways considerably. That's why I'm having them going through the record. 

Mr. Hall: I don't recall you saying to knock off a new bay.

Ms. Gennarelli: (to Mr. Hughes) Do you need a copy of the minutes to look at just to refresh your…because I don't see it…

Ms. Eaton: I don't see it either.

Mr. Hughes: Maybe I'm mistaken I thought that we made it. Well, with 144 and 94 or 96, you end up with 244; you're up to 1500 sq.ft. that still only brings you down to 1300, what the section call is for 1000.

Ms. Eaton: Is there any other building you could take down?  There is another garage there isn't there?

Mr. Hall: No, I had planned on using that for a woodworking shop. I have three vehicles that's why I was going to build a new 3-car garage. 

Mr. Hughes: Here's another excerpt that says it 1600 feet so that brings you down to 1504, that's 504 over. That's 100% more than you're supposed to have.

Mr. Donovan: Mike, maybe we should go through that once. So the original proposal was 1600, the applicant agreed to take off 96 sq. ft. by knocking down the one shed.

Mr. Maher: At the original meeting correct.

Mr. Donovan: Correct and then another based upon the change tonight, that's another 144 sq. ft. to come off. Correct?

Mr. Maher: Correct. So that would be 1360 total.

Mr. Donovan: So it would be 1360 total square footage versus the maximum of 1000 allowed.

Mr. McKelvey: Any other comments? 

Mr. Hughes: Its way over even if it's reduced.  

Mr. McKelvey: Do we have a motion for approval?

Mr. Maher: I'll make a motion for approval.

Ms. Eaton: I'll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  Brenda Drake: Abstain

Ms. Drake: I'm going to abstain I wasn't here last month.  


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: No



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Abstain

Mr. Manley: I am going to abstain due to the fact that I was not here last month as well and I don't feel comfortable making the decision without all the information.

                                  John McKelvey: No

Mr. McKelvey: Where does that put us?

Mr. Donovan: The motion fails.

Mr. Hall: Thank you.

Ms. Gennarelli: We have two yes, two no, two abstain and one absent. 
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OTHER BOARD BUSINESS

Mr. McKelvey: We have a request to open and rehear the application of Duane Johnson for Special Permit approval to operate a property maintenance business as a home occupation under Article II, Section 185 - 3 and Article VIII, Section 15-54D(1)(c) of the Town of Newburgh Municipal Code. By its March 31, 2004 Decision and Resolution, B.I. No. 1509-03, for Tax Map No. 27-5-2, the ZBA granted the applicant for a special permit to operate such a business from his home at 47 Sloan Road in the Town of Newburgh, State of New York, which is located in the R-3 zone. The Decision and Resolution did not provide for the periodic review and renewal of the special permit. I think this has been in…it was in the court. Does anybody want to reopen this hearing?

Mr. Hughes: Before I suggest anything of that nature I would like to touch base with counsel am I following proper process here by asking? This has been an ongoing battle with the Code Compliance Office for years now, hasn't it? This is the guy that runs the tree business? (To Mr. Canfield) Just a brief comment on how we got to this point. 

Mr. Canfield: Jerry Canfield, Code Compliance. Yes, you are correct Ron. This has been going on for three to four years. As the letter states, part of the problem is enforcing what the applicant is actually approved to do and that was basically on what was or was not written in the original Decision and Resolution. There's been neighbors in the area complaining about this particular business and possibly the expansion of it. This has been taken before the Town Courts with no resolve. The applicant has been through a couple of different attorneys. Like I said, there's been a lot of inquires from the neighborhood with respect to this application. It was under the recommendation of the Town Board and Town attorneys to seek this avenue to perhaps get the applicant back before the Board to perhaps reexamine the actual extent of the business and what actually is supposed to happen there. I'm unclear though and, perhaps Dave you can clarify, if coming back before this Board is to A) clarify what was previously approved or B) reexamine the application for possible overturn and discontinue the use. I'm unclear on that.

Mr. Donovan: The ultimate determination by this Board will depend upon the facts that come out of that hearing. Because as I understand what I've been told by the Town Attorney is that the original approval given by this Board was predicated on certain representations made by the applicant. Now the Town attorney is indicating that perhaps those representations upon which the approval was granted may not be accurate. So, if that's the case then because of, what I'll call newly discovered evidence, but this Board could reverse their earlier decision or they could say we approve what we originally approved with conditions because apparently that's…I'm gathering that's part of the problem.

Mr. Canfield: Yes, yes. If I may I have a question also not only particularly to this application but we come across it on occasion and is the minutes that are taken and what the applicant or what the applicant's representative for that matter, presents to the Board, are they enforceable? Enforceable in the sense that if the applicant or the applicant's representative presents to the Board what the hours of operation were and say the amount of employees that are going to be there and in fact they do not turn out to be the same and in this given case I think the applicants presented to the Board at the time that there would be no employees coming to the location. Part of the neighborhood's complaints are there are several employees coming to the location and there's other activities that we've had the Police Department look into, you know, what goes on at 5 in the morning, at 5 or 6 o'clock in the morning when they pulled out, so although the Decision and Resolution did specifically address you know the applicant or the employees coming and going there was representation made in the testimonial to the Board that there wouldn't be. And, I've always been a little gray on that if that in fact, is enforceable, is that enough to, you know, proceed with an enforcement action? And its not only with this applicant, I've had it on a few other occasions as well that there always seems to be a gray area.

Mr. Donovan: I think like anything else there is a…there's areas of interpretation; there are areas of gray. In a perfect world, if the applicant says I will open it 8 AM and close at 6 PM that representation appears on the map which we don't always have here with…its more attuned to the Planning Board, but also in the Resolution itself limiting the hours of operation. If it's not in the Resolution itself and let's say they open at 7:30 and close at 6:30, does that give the Code Compliance any teeth? Probably not. However, if in the minutes it says that our hours of operation are 8 AM to 6 PM and that then becomes an underlying for the Board to issue the approval. Because, let's say, the neighbors showed up and said there's going to be a lot of traffic, a lot of lights it's going to impact a residential neighborhood next door, it's going to impact our quality of life, so to speak, and they start operating at 4 in the morning and go to midnight then the underlying basis for the Board's approval as demonstrated in the minutes could be a reason to take recourse. O.K.? So but you need something…the best case is to have it in the Resolution but if it's not then you kind of have to go back and say, well was that representation material to the Board issuing their approval?

Mr. Canfield: Right. I can say we've come a long way on both Boards Planning and Zoning and in the Planning Board as you're well aware Dave, everything is done by Resolution and everyone strives very hard to get these notes and these conditions of approval in the Resolution which is basically Code Compliance, Building Department, Fire Inspector's office, that's our road map. 

Mr. Donovan: Right. 

Mr. Canfield: That's the only enforceable item or the teeth in the whole thing to make it work. So and again, we've come a long way from where we were even with this Board's Decision and Resolutions and I don't mean that in a condescending way. It's all for the good, I mean we're getting better as we do this, so.

Mr. McKelvey: Did this one have a final Resolution or was it just minutes?

Mr. Canfield: I'm sorry, John? Say again.

Mr. McKelvey: Was it just minutes or a Resolution?

Mr. Canfield: Oh, there is a Decision and Resolution but again it's not very clear. There are a few neighbors that are being very forceful in pushing this issue. It has not went away.

Mr. McKelvey: There's one that I know goes to the Town Board all the time.

Mr. Canfield: Yes, yes and I can say in many cases we've spent a lot of time, we've spent a lot of the Town's money in overtime sending personnel over to this place all hours of the evening and morning. I've even had a car sit in the neighborhood, you know, the wee hours of the morning to watch activity and many cases the allegations were unfounded. I've also involved the Police Department and in many cases the allegations were unfounded. Not to discount this individual's, you know, concerns but again too we have seen that the…it appears that the operation has expanded. O.K.? It’s a landscaper and in the wintertime it’s a snowplowing operation.

Mr. McKelvey: He was only supposed have so many pieces of equipment on that side.

Mr. Canfield: Yes. 

Mr. McKelvey: And he did violate that, there is no doubt about that.

Mr. Canfield: Right, the landscaping also expanded to like a tree surgeon, you know, a bucket truck.

Mr. Donovan: This is pretty typical and you see it in other Municipalities especially this type of use. I don't know what kind of…you often see these people do it at their home because they can't afford to rent a facility so they have their trucks, they have their equipment and their guys come and they park in the neighborhood and hop in the trucks and go to work.

Mr. Hughes: But, now if I may, has there been work in the yard that they're doing? Bi-product work of the business in the residential neighborhood or are they just bring trucks in and out?

Mr. Canfield: It's just the comings and goings.

Mr. Hughes: There is no work going on at the premises?  

Mr. Canfield: Not that I have ever observed. We…

Mr. McKelvey: I think there has been.

Mr. Donovan: Because that's another issue.

Mr. McKelvey: Yes. 

Mr. Hughes: Well see there now and I can say this, when I was sitting out there and not a Member of this Board, this applicant came before the Board and I was listening to what everybody had to say about the thing. And just to enlighten your Department a little bit and maybe for the public's benefit as well. A lawyer in here talking on the microphone doesn't need to raise his hand and be sworn in. He is an Officer of the Court and he is on record and held to a higher accounting because he is attorney and an Officer of the Court and the testimony that is given here is legal record, which has recourses that can come back. In order to enforce it there has to be something blatantly obvious and another thing that is a little bit of a trick too there doesn't have to be a Resolution per say the minutes are the Resolution. All right. So if it's said in the minutes by the applicant's representative that they were going to do this and not that, that all can become accountable but then it becomes a problem for you guys. How the hell do you enforce it?  

Mr. Canfield: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: You have to chase it everyday and you have to write a ticket everyday if you are going to enforce it and that makes it very cost prohibitive and time consuming and almost impossible. So, I've been through there. I know the neighborhood well. I know all the people that live around there. There's a mess going on there. Where it is, is very gray. So, I…for the benefit of all concerned and so that if there are any evidences that haven't been put on the table I would be more than willing to reopen this but the way I understand it it has to be a unanimous vote across the Boards to reopen such a case.

Mr. Donovan: That's correct.

Mr. Hughes: And thank you for your input. I wanted make sure that everybody was clear about what's been going on here like every incident or situation there's always three sides to the story. The guy that's doing it, the guy that doesn't like it and the guy that's working there.

Mr. Manley: Mr. Donovan, if this Board were to vote in the affirmative to reopen that hearing and bring that applicant back what is the procedure? Who is going to actually…is it the Town's then responsibility to notice the neighbors so that they have proper notification of the hearing?

Mr. Donovan: Yes, yes.

Mr. Manley: So then it becomes incumbent on the Town to then…its more or less is then this Board is basically acting as the…

Mr. Donovan: Pretty much.

Mr. Manley: …as the noticer of the…

Mr. Donovan: What the law provides is that the ZBA can hold a rehearing to review any order, decision or determination of the Board not previously reheard and that motion may be made by any Member of the Board. A unanimous vote is required and then the hearing is subject to the same notice provisions.

Mr. Hughes: Not previously reheard.

Mr. Donovan: That's correct. You only get one rehear.

Mr. Hughes: You get one shot at it.

Mr. Donovan: Upon such rehearing the Board may reverse, modify or annul its original order, provided the Board finds that the rights vested in persons acting in good faith will not be prejudiced. But its our…we've been asked by the Town attorney to make the motion to basically revisit our prior determination. So since we are making the motion, then it will be our obligation to do all the notices. 

Mr. Manley: Based on the information that was provided by the Town attorney with the write up that he wrote as well what Mr. Canfield just presented to us this evening I would be inclined to put that in the form of a motion that we rehear this particular case.

Ms. Drake: Before we do this, would we be able to get a copy of the Decision and also all the minutes that were done in the past?

Mr. McKelvey: Betty, you can supply that right?

Ms. Drake: So that we what the original basis was.

Ms. Gennarelli: I believe we have all that. Jerry, is that right?

Mr. Canfield: Yes.

Mr. Drake: O.K. 

Mr. McKelvey: Do we have a second?

Ms. Drake: I second that motion. 


Mr. McKelvey: Roll call.

Ms. Gennarelli: 

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

Mr. McKelvey: Just to state, I didn't read this whole letter because you all have copies of it and you all were aware of what was going on.

Mr. Hughes: And so could I add to that that we would like to have all that information gathered up so we can have sufficient time to read it before the next meeting so we can properly rule on it well informed. 

Ms. Gennarelli: One second, that would be my next question as to when we would be hearing it? Next month's agenda is totally full at this point.

Mr. Manley: Why don't we move it to November?

Ms. Gennarelli: November?

Mr. Hughes: Yes, then you'll have plenty of time to gather all of that.

Ms. Gennarelli: Yes, plenty of time, not a problem.

Mr. McKelvey: You are going to have to be the one notifying?

Ms. Gennarelli: Yes, not a problem.

Mr. Manley: And it has to be published in the paper, correct?

Mr. Donovan: Betty and I will work closely on this.

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K.

Mr. Donovan: As we have seemed to have worked closely over the past several days on the other things that have been going on here.

Mr. McKelvey: Any other business from Board Members? Go ahead, Jerry (Canfield).

Mr. Canfield: Sorry I'm not a Board Member but I have a request for the Board. Would it be possible to be copied on the correspondence that perhaps the Board Members receive? I hope that's not out of the line request but in many cases you may receive a piece of correspondence that may be an attempt to enlighten the Board Members on a specific application or in fact try to inlighten you and we don't enjoy that luxury so on some cases we're at a disadvantage because we don't know what you're looking at. 

Mr. Donovan: Well perhaps we're at a disadvantage because we're being enlightened in a fashion that might be an embellishment not an enlightenment.  

Mr. Canfield: Thank you. That's why you're an attorney; you say what I'm thinking.

Mr. McKelvey: Do you want a copy…

Mr. Hughes: And the same thing happens to us, they'll send you guys something and keep us in the dark hoping we don't pick up on it.

Mr. Canfield: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: They know we do our homework and a lot of the lawyers don't like that.

Mr. Canfield: Well yes and on the other hand likewise.

Mr. Donovan: I thought we could have one meeting without you slamming the lawyers but I guess not.

Mr. McKelvey: Do you want a copy of this letter (from Mark Taylor, Rider, Weiner & Frankel, P.C., the Town's Attorney)?

Mr. Canfield: Thank you John.

Mr. McKelvey: Betty will get it for you.

Ms. Gennarelli: No problem.

Mr. Manley: I think you already have this…I think you already have it.  Jerry (Canfield), you were "CC'd" by Mark Taylor on this letter.

Mr. Canfield: That's not accurate, no.

Mr. Donovan: Well your name appears on it. 

Mr. Manley: Your name appears on it.

Mr. Canfield: Yeah, thank you. And I'm not comparing nuts to nuts, apples to apples. The Planning Board, John Ewasutyn the chairman has a very systematic, everybody gets notified on everything, sometimes it’s a pain in the neck because it’s a paperfactory but what it does afford everybody is the opportunity to be on the same page. And again I don't mean that to compare boards that's not the point. But I've noticed on a few occasions where we've come to these meetings like tonight we weren't prepared. It's not a big deal about this letter that you had received it and was going to entertain it. I may have been a little bit more effective if I had a little time to…

Mr. McKelvey: We just got it, Jerry.

Mr. Canfield: …to present something a little more factual.

Mr. Hughes: We just got it about 10 (minutes) to 7 (o'clock) this evening.

Mr. Canfield: Excuse me.

Mr. Hughes: We just got it about 10 to 7 this evening.

Mr. McKelvey: Yeah. We just got it tonight too. Betty will get it to you. 

Mr. Hughes: We would like to be well informed and you know the more everybody knows and I think that if all of the Boards got a copy of what was going on there would be a lot less of that "OOPS" department, you know. Let's face it the guy that knows the books and knows the cases and has all the books that you need to know everything that is going here. Who has that up there? Nobody I know. So if we got a copy of all the letters then we could stop a lot of the nonsense that goes on. 

Ms. Drake: Do we need a motion to do that?

Mr. McKelvey: No.

Mr. Donovan: No.

Mr. Hughes: No.

Mr. McKelvey: No, Betty will get a copy to him. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Yes, of course. 

(Mr. Manley gave Ms. Gennarelli his copy of Mark Taylor's letter and she gave it to Mr. Canfield) 

Mr. McKelvey: O.K. everyone has had a chance to look at the minutes from last month? Do we have any corrections, additions, deletions? Do we have any have a motion to approve the minutes? 

Ms. Eaton: I'll make a motion we approve the minutes.

Mr. Hughes: Second.

Mr. McKelvey: All those in favor?

Aye - Mr. McKelvey, Ms. Eaton, Mr. Hughes, Mr. Maher

Mr. Manley: Abstain

Ms. Drake: Abstain

Mr. McKelvey: Opposed?

No response.

Mr. McKelvey: If not, I make a motion to adjourn until next month.

Ms. Hughes: Second.

Mr. McKelvey: All those in favor?

Aye All

Mr. McKelvey: Opposed?

(No response)

Mr. McKelvey: The meeting is adjourned.
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